DOYLE TOWNSHIP

Doyle twp hall Schoolcraft County December 17, 2024, 4pm

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Supervisor James Nelson.

The board members in attendance were: Supervisor James Nelson, Treasurer Loreena King, Clerk Julie Norton, and Trustee Gloria Hansen, Trustee Debora Huebner

Supervisor:

- 1. Supervisor informed the board of the ARPA funds needed to be moved to the general fund before December 31st 2024. Clerk Norton made a motion to move the ARPA funds of \$62000 to the General fund and be spend on the allowable use of revenue loss as allowed in the US treasury final rule and that the government service identity is employee wages and benefits allocated within the general fund during the period of preface which is March 3, 2021, to December 31, 2024. Motion to include designating ARPA funds from Schoolcraft county in the amount of \$25,000 to be delegated to playground equipment in the Doyle Township parks. Motion was supported by Trustee Hanson. Motion was unanimously passed' Motion carried.
- 2. Credit cards were discussed. Clerk will get further clarification from MTA about the use of Debit/ credit cards.
- 3. Mueller Fire coverage contract was updated by supervisor to reflect new officials on both boards. Supervisor will reach out to Mueller Twp and get a signature.
- 4. A renewed contract of \$3500 for plowing the hall, fire hall, and pole barn until March 2025 between Jerry Kokesh and the township was discussed. Board approved renewal contract and Supervisor will get a signature from Kokesh.
- 5. Supervisor talked of need for 2 new board of review members. Anyone interested please contact Supervisor.

Minutes and Bills:

1. A motion was made by Trustee Hansen to accept the last month's minutes and pay the bills as presented for this month. Supported by Trustee Huebner, Motion carried.

Clerks Reports:

1. Reports for the General account was discussed by Clerk Norton. A motion to accept the report made by trustee Hansen . Supported by Trustee Huebner . Motion carried.

Treasurers Report:

1. Reports for the General account, were presented by Treasurer King. Norton made a motion to accept the report. Supported by Trustee Hansen. Motion carried.

Assessor's Report: Assessors report was discussed by the board

Hall Rentals: report given by Trustee Huebner.

Fire Chief's Report:

- 1. Chief Nelson reports the 6 runs in November.
- 2. Nelson also reported that the Winter fireman's party will be held on January 25th. At the banquet all members will be recognized for their years of service. Clerk made a motion to get personalized pins for the recognizing of years for firemen. Motion was supported by Trustee Hanson. Motion carried.
- 3. Also reported 1 ice rescue in November.

New Business:

- 1. The General fund account will have on the account
- 2. Clerk Julie Norton
- 3. Treasurer Loreena King
- 4. Deputy Clerk Kristy Fishcher
- Deputy Treasurer <u>Judith Rife</u>
 Any other names should be removed.

Fire truck fund should have Treasurer <u>Loreena King</u> and Deputy Treasurer <u>Judith Rife</u>, remove any others.

Road Maintenance fund should have Treasurer <u>Loreena King</u> and Deputy Treasurer <u>Judith Rife.</u> Remove any other names from this account.

ARPA fund account should have Treasurer <u>Loreena King</u> and Deputy Treasurer <u>Judith Rife</u>. Remove any other names.

Tax fund account should have Treasurer <u>Loreena King</u> and Deputy Treasurer <u>Judith Rife.</u> Remove all other names.

Old Business:

- **1.** Supervisor Nelson and Treasurer King are signed up to attend new official training in Harris Michigan in January.
- 2. Clerk Norton will order address Stamps for New officials.

Public Comment: Welcomed new officials James Nelson and Loreena King.

With no other business to come before the board a motion was made by Trustee Hansen to adjourn, Motion was supported by Trustee Huebner. Meeting adjourned at 4:55pm.

Julie L. Norton Doyle Township Clerk